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Proposal: Application for Premises Licence
Location: Calcot (New Build), at the junction of Bath Road (A4) and 

Dorking Way, Calcot
Applicant: Marstons PLC

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

For further information about this/these item(s), or to inspect any background documents 
referred to in Part I reports, please contact Moira Fraser / Maria Legge on (01635) 
519045/519242
e-mail: moira.fraser@westberks.gov.uk / maria.legge@westberks.gov.uk

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk 

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation.

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

Public Document Pack

http://www.westberks.gov.uk/
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Joanna Reeves

From: Sue McCourt <smccourt@john-gaunt.co.uk> on behalf of Michelle Hazlewood
<MHazlewood @john-gaunt.co.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2018 14:35
To: Sharon Gavin
Subject: Calcot New Build
Attachments: IMG_5931.JPG; IMG_5932.JPG; IMG_5933.JPG; IMG_5934.JPG; IMG_5935.JPG; IMG_

5936.JPG; IMG_61 06.JPG; IMG_61 07.JPG; IMG_61 08.JPG; IMG_61 09.JPG; IMG_
6110.JPG; IMG_6111.JPG; IMG_6112.JPG

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sharon

On the issue of blue notices for Calcot, our primary agent has endeavoured to speak with the agent in the Calcot
ar •a who displayed the notices, unfortunately he is oft work wi h flu however he has already provided confirmation

asloitows: I
1. Notices erected Monday 18th December 2017 at 11.20 am.

2. Replacement notices erected 3rd January 2018 at 2.22 p.m.

I attach photos of the same including the wrong gate illustrating that this was undertaken and the number of notices
which were put up.

When it was identified that the notices had been blown down because of the adverse weather had all the notices
gone. It would appear from the photographs that the agent erected four different notices some of which were
secured by parcel tape but others with cable ties and I am suspicious that all would have gone with the snow.

As soon as I receive more details from the agent as to times and dates of revisits I will let you know but I hope this
assists.

Yours sincerely

Michelle Hazlewood
Partner
Sent by Sue McCourt
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